
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)

Plaintiff, )
)

v. )
)

ERIC G. BURKITT, )
)
)
)

Defendant. )
)

No. 09-00296-02-CR-W-FJG                   

21 U.S.C. § 846
NLT 5 Years; NMT 40 Years Imprisonment
NMT $2,000,000 Fine
Supervised Release: NLT 4 Years
Class B Felony

$100 Mandatory Special Assessment

I N F O R M A T I O N

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

                 
That between on or about January 1, 2002 and July 31, 2007, said dates being

approximate, in the Western District of Missouri and elsewhere, ERIC G. BURKITT,  defendant

herein, did knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate and agree with others,

both known and unknown, to distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of

methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in an amount of fifty (50) grams or more,

contrary to the provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(B);

all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

Matt J. Whitworth
United States Attorney

By: /s/Jeffrey Valenti              
Jeffrey Valenti #43254
Assistant United States Attorney     

Dated: 12/11/09                      
Kansas City, Missouri
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